

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Dykema, Linda D. \(DHHS\)](#); [Groetsch, Kory J. \(DHHS\)](#); [Bruneau, Michelle \(DHHS\)](#)
Cc: [DeBruyn, Dana \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Lead Education for Schools
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 2:23:00 PM

DRAFT DELIBERATIVE – NOT SUBJECT TO FOIA

One of the action steps identified by DEQ is to brush off past lead education documents and refresh/update them for distribution to schools. I'm wondering how this dovetails with the lead outreach campaign that we/you began working on last month? Do we see this as a separate assignment? Does DHHS wish to be the lead on it? Is it a subset of work already underway?

I'm not sure where we left off after the last call and Michelle was gathering information. Do we need to re-group to discuss?